

Newsletter April 2016



Welcome to the April edition of your LBRA newsletter.

Well yet another month has gone by and we are almost a quarter of the way through 2016 just how did that happen? The clocks also moved forward in March so we have the extra hour of daylight to enjoy. March was a busy one for us with lots of meetings and of course our AGM. April looks just as hectic and we are excited to be able to launch our new website this month, so stay tuned for more news on that! As we so often say our members are the most important part of the association and as a united group we can work together to achieve so much more and make changes that are important for our future and to the future of Lanzarote, which is why we remain focused on our aims and we are delighted and proud of the success we have had since the association began and with your support we shall continue to work hard on your behalf.

TOGETHER WE CAN DO SO MUCH MORE.

As always we hope you enjoy this copy of the newsletter and would welcome your comments and suggestions

Annual General Meeting

We held our AGM on Wednesday 30th March and whilst the attendance was not high we would like to thank all the members who supported it. We are pleased to say it went very well and all the proposals were approved. The Acta/minutes and budget have already been sent to you. The meeting was as requested kept to a tight timescale and whilst Danny was able to give a full and frank account of our actions and financial situation over the past 12 months he did so in the allotted time! He also put forward our proposals for 2016 and was able to highlight what a great start we have already had to the current year!



Tax Concerns

The tax agency says that it will this year be focusing on what it calls "hidden income". A number of recent articles claim that there are people receiving money from undisclosed incomes like private rentals that is not declared. For further details follow the links http://elpais.com/elpais/2016/04/07/inenglish/1460037042_648460.html

http://www.elmundo.es/economia/2015/03/11/55000f79e2704ea63f8b4579.html

http://www.islandconnections.eu/1000003/1000043/0/47360/daily-news-article.html

Island Visitors

We all know how popular Lanzarote is and what a great place it is to live and visit. It seems that our reputation is spreading far and wide as Lanzarote played host to a number of well known visitors over the Easter period, British Prime Minister David Cameron paid his second visit to the island this time staying in Playa Blanca, also visiting was the PM of Luxembourg Xavier Bette who we believe stayed in Puerto Calero, and in addition German Chancellor Angela Merkel visited La Gomera. Also visiting the island was Michael O'Leary the chief executive of the Airline Ryan Air; let's hope he did not experience any flight delays! There were quite a lot of press reports regarding Mr Cameron's visit including a not very complimentary report in the Daily Mail about Lanzarote however the Telegraph did manage a much better article.

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/travel/destinations/europe/spain/canary-islands/lanzarote/articles/the-best-things-to-see-and-do-in-lanzarote/

Meeting with Head of Tourism for the Canary Islands



In March we were invited to attend a meeting with the new Head of Tourism for the Canary Islands María Teresa Lorenzo. At the meeting we were able to express our concerns in respect of the current situation in respect of "private holiday rentals" as well as other tourism related issues. The minister was extremely interested in our views and we left feeling confident that the meeting had been successful. To find out more about María Teresa Lorenzo click the following link http://turismososteniblemedia.com/maria-teresa-lorenzo-consejera-de-turismo-y-deportes-del-gobierno-de-canarias/

Tourism News

The Island continues to remain busy and vibrant with many visitors and families arriving for the Easter holiday. There was some criticism about lack of accommodation as Easter was early this year which some say coincided with the "mature" holiday makers who often spend the winter months including March in warmer climates. However despite this claim the Canaries and Lanzarote continues to accommodate a high number of visitors and the trend looks set to continue which is excellent news for everyone and in particular for those whose livelihood is dependent on tourism. The continuing good news is that the "independent" traveller is still dominating the market with the increase of more flights from low cost airlines.



Member Interview



This month's member interview is with Rob Head from financial services company Volopa, Rob divides his time between the UK, Lanzarote and other European countries so it was good to be able to catch up with him.



LBRA. Hi Rob thanks for taking the time to talk to us we know it's not easy juggling your time between work and the different countries you travel to for that, how often do you manage to visit Lanzarote and why is Lanzarote so important to you?

Rob. Hi thank you for the opportunity. At the moment I manage to visit Lanzarote at least twice a year, usually for between a week or two. My main reason for visiting is that my parents moved to the Island in 2003. They were originally looking to move to mainland Spain but during a holiday to Lanzarote they fell in love with it and put a deposit down there and then on a new build in PB. It also fits in nicely with Volopa and the potential opportunities. So for the last couple of years it has not been just a holiday but work as well. Last year I also travelled to Normandy in France and County Tullow in Ireland. They were both due to our partnership with the European Challenge tour, which is a golf tour for up and coming players to qualify for the main tour. I will probably have to travel to a few events in Europe this year to see the players. By using our Multi-Currency Pre-Paid card, the players can save money when traveling to events.

LBRA. Now we know you and your partner Eve Mari have a gorgeous daughter Alexia who we met on your last visit here, do they always travel with you when you are working, or more so when working in Lanzarote due to the family connection?

Rob. Yes they always travel with me to Lanzarote, it gives my parents a chance to spend some time with Alexia. Last year we had "The Volopa Irish Challenge" which was about 45 minutes south of Dublin. It meant spending a week out there. Eve & Alexia managed to join me for 5 of those days. It was great to be able to spend time with them whilst working and not missing Alexia growing up. She is 15 months old now and is changing by the day. Now that Eve is no longer on Maternity leave it will be harder for them travel with me.

LBRA. You are a partner in Volopa can you tell us about Volopa and your role?

Rob. Yes I joined Volopa nearly three years ago. Volopa is the trading name of Volopa Financial Services (Scotland) Ltd. We are FCA regulated and HMRC registered. We were set up to bring transparency to the Foreign Exchange market. Most of us are from a financial background where you have to show your clients how much you are charging them. For some reason this does not apply to Foreign Exchange, even though it affects more people than financial products. We offer both a Bank to Bank service and a Multi-Currency Pre-Paid Mastercard. Our bank to bank service helps individuals or businesses that need to send money in a different currency. This can be to either their own bank account or a third party. For individuals this could be for large purchases such as a property or car, or just simply moving funds over from the UK such as pension etc. For businesses this can be paying suppliers or staff abroad. We will soon be able to accept funds from third party's which would help people that get paid in a different currency. An example of this would be someone getting paid in \$'s but you only have a Euro account. At the moment the bank will be doing the conversion giving you no control of the cost. Our card program helps people save money when traveling; this can be for both individuals and companies. At the moment you can hold up to 14 different currencies on the one card. This will soon be increased to 17. The card is great for people that travel as you are cutting out the excessive bank or credit card fees without having to carry too much cash. The way that we operate is by giving our customers true Inter-Bank rates and then charge a pre agreed commission. So you know the exact cost of each transaction. The cards are a fixed fee.

LBRA. Have you always worked in the financial sector?

Rob. Yes apart from a few years after leaving school, for the last 25 years I have been involved in the financial sector. During this time I spent the first ten years with Lloyds Bank Stockbrokers, starting at the bottom and worked my way up to the dealing desk. This gave me a great understanding of how each department worked and the process from execution to settlement. I also spent over 11 years with MF Global (Used to be part of Man Group), where I ended up in charge of a desk that covered multiple products including FX, Futures & Options and CFD's.

LBRA. Do you think most people realise how easy it is to use a money transfer company and how much they can save on transfers?

Rob. I would say that the majority of people are either not aware or do not realise either the benefits or how easy it is. Some people are worried about security. As I said earlier we are FCA regulated and the FCA are one of if not the strongest regulators in the World. Also all funds go via a Segregated client account. This means that the funds never touch our own account so cannot be touched. We also clear through a Tier 1 bank which is currently Barclays. The biggest problem is transparency, which is how we are different. The banks and a majority of FX Brokers/Money Transfer Company's state that they are commission free. What they actually do is charge via the rate that they give you and also charge a transfer fee on top. The way that we operate is by giving our customers access to true Inter-Bank rates and then charge a transparent pre agreed commission. The maximum we charge is 1% but this can be a lot lower depending on volumes etc. We have built our own comparison tool which we use to show potential customers how much their current provider is charging them. The expression on their faces at times is a picture, especially when they realize that the person that they thought was a friendly broker with their interest at heart, was actually charging them a higher margin (commission) on larger transactions than smaller ones. Another customer that had recently purchased a property abroad used his bank for the transfer. It was before he had met us. When we checked the rate, even if we had charged him our highest rate, the saving would have been enough to buy a new car to leave at the property. The property was less than 500,000 Euros. This is also the same for travel money from banks and bureaux de change's. A great example of this is when I travelled to Tenerife in January. At the Airport the currency desk were stating commission free, yet I changed money on my card and paid 1% commission. I ended up with over 70 euros more on just £450, it was like I was getting dinner on the first night for free. Or for a golfer a free round.

LBRA. We know Volopa have sponsored a number of sporting events can you tell us about any of those?

Rob. Yes of course. Because we offer the Pre-Paid card as well as bank to bank, sport is a natural fit for us. At the moment we are involved with Hickstead Royal International Horse Show and the European Challenge Tour. The RIHS is a great event. We were able to show both Horse owners and suppliers how we can save them money. The amount of money that some of the teams spend when traveling abroad to shows is amazing. We are working closely with one of the top riders and by using our card instead of their current bank card, we saved them nearly £1,000 on trip that cost 17,000 Euros. This is on top of the savings we can make when owners are buying or selling horses in a different currency. With regards to the European Challenge Tour, the card helps both the players and caddy's save money when traveling to events. A comparison we did for a player last year would have saved nearly £120 compared to their bank card on 2,800 euros over an event. So on a 20 event season the saving is nearly £2,500 which makes a big difference. We can also help the players with their winnings and sponsorship payments in different currency's. The player can also pay their caddy directly from their card to the Caddy's card which again save money for both of them. I am personally a keen albeit not very good golfer. During my last trip to Lanzarote, thanks to the LBRA I managed to finally play a few games with some members and also a society at the Costa Tequise course. I was really impressed with the quality of both courses.



LBRA. How apart from golf do you like to relax?

Rob. I used to swim and play squash to quite a good standard. Lately I try to spend as much of my spare time as possible with Eve & Alexia.

LBRA. What is it that Lanzarote has that appeals to you most, and would you consider living here full time?

Rob. Where do I start? I must admit that it wasn't until after a few years of visiting that I really appreciated Lanzarote. Until then I had only come over for long weekends to see my parents. Then my dad was taken ill and they had to fly him over to Gran Canaria. I came out to look after the dogs and be close by in case his condition deteriorated (fortunately he is ok now and could not fault the care that he got and has received since). I ended up spending two weeks on my own. It was then that I realised how great Lanzarote is and how my parents had fallen in love with the island. Obviously the climate helps, but the pace of life compared to London is so much nicer, the scenery is stunning. The people are friendly. The contrast of the black & red picon against the white buildings. No high rise buildings. Every time I do the drive out of PB, the mountains never look the same. Last November was the first time that I had seen everywhere so green as well. The choice of restaurants and the quality of food.

From the stunning beaches with little lagoons to the crashing waves along the front near the Light House. The first time that I brought Eve over, I was worried that she would not like it. She was more used to trips to Ibiza, Las Vegas, and Dubai etc. I could not have been more wrong. She instantly fell in love with the Island. As for living here, it is something that we talk about quite a bit, especially now that we have Alexia to consider, who also seems so happy whenever we brought her over. The ideal situation would be that I set up an office on the island. I am not sure if there is anyone doing what I do full time on the island. It may help people knowing that the company they are dealing with are there as opposed to being in the UK. It certainly helps meeting people face to face which is why I am always happy to meet people whenever I am over.

LBRA. Favourite places to visit on the Island?

Rob. Now this is a tough one. Virtually everywhere that we have been to has its own great points and there is still quite a bit that I have not seen yet. Last year we went to Haria which was stunning and would like to see more of that side of the island. Early evening cocktails at Marea Terraza, Sunday market in Teguise, walking the dogs along the front at Faro Park, the old harbour at PDC & Peurto Callero are what we try to do each trip but more than happy for suggestions.

LBRA. Anything about you that people would be surprised to know? Famous friend perhaps?

Rob. None that I have in my phone, although I have met quite a few with work and golf.

LBRA. Five words to describe Lanzarote?

Rob. Tranquil, Scenic, Relaxing, Cultural, Friendly

LBRA. Besides Lanzarote where would be your favorite place that you have visited and why?

Rob. It would have to be India. Three years ago Eve and myself went for nearly three weeks. We travelled around Rajasthan, starting and ending in Mumbai, but taking in among other places, Delhi, the Taj Mahal, Jaipur & Jodhpur. We arranged everything ourselves (well Eve did most of it) and was a real Planes, Trains & Automobiles trip with the odd tut tut, elephant & camel thrown in. The highlight being proposing to Eve at the Taj Lake hotel in Udaipur which was used in the Bond film Octopussy. Thankfully she said yes. They say that India attacks all of your senses and it certainly does.



Rob and Eve in India

LBRA. You mentioned a while ago that people can earn money by working with you by recommended new clients can you tell us how that works?

Rob. Yes of course. We are always looking to deal with partners/affiliates (IB's). This can be either individuals that want to earn some extra money, websites that have users that require our services, businesses that have clients needing to convert money.

Because we offer the Multi-Currency Pre-Paid card as well as the Bank to Bank service, we are attractive to anyone from the UK traveling to Lanzarote. This will soon be rolled out to the rest of Europe so will also be attractive to Sweden, Norway and Denmark who need to buy Euro's. By simply having a link on their website, anyone clicking on that link and opening an account with us, the owner of the site would earn a % of any commission generated. As there are only a few All Inclusive holidays and a large amount of Villa Rentals, people need to buy Euro's. Because of our low commission rates, they would be adding an extra service to their customers and generating another revenue stream, even when not using their services. People spend hours saving money on flights, hotel, car hire etc then give a lot of it back by not looking at the actual rate they are getting on their Euros.

The types of businesses and website that can benefit from this include but not exclusive to are;

Travel agents, Villa rentals/management, Estate agents, Wedding planners, Car hire, Tourist information, Excursions sites.

Once you are set up as an IB, you would be given a login. Via the login, you can check real time, what commission has been generated. This is then paid on a monthly basis.

If anyone thinks that they have a site or database of people that they think we can help, please get in touch and we can see what we can do together. Also if they are a non profit making organisation, then we would be more than happy to set it up so that the rebate goes to a charity or charities of their choice.

LBRA. And finally are there any extra benefits for LBRA members?

Rob. Yes of course. For LBRA members, the maximum that we would charge is 0.9% with the same minimum. Just mention LBRA when contacting or applying.

LBRA. Rob thank you so much for sparing the time to talk to us, it's good to be able to find out more about the people behind the business profile and share information between members. We would also like to say thanks to Rob who despite not being here full time does manage to attend a quite a number of meetings and LBRA events. We wish you every success with the business and for your future happiness with Eve Mari and lovely daughter Alexia, and many more happy visits to Lanzarote. If you would like to know more about Volopa, how it can save you money on transfers, the Volopa card or by working with Rob then please contact him via email **rob@volopa.com**



Rob with Eve and Alexia

Property Update

A report in Diario de Lanzarote this week states that Asolan (The Association of Hotels and Apartments in Lanzarote) recognise and understand the need for "private rentals". They say that they are so far satisfied with the steps the Government have taken and hope that a satisfactory conclusion will follow with the agreement of all parties. We shall keep you updated, the full report is here http://www.diariodelanzarote.com/noticia/la-patronal-tur%C3%ADstica-de-lanzarote-insta-la-

%E2%80%9Cregularizaci%C3%B3n-definitiva%E2%80%9D-de-las-villas

Wills



Last year we informed you about changes in respect of wills and the new regulations in respect of wills that was introduced in 2012 (European Regulation 650/2012) which came into force on the 17th August 2015. If you are a resident or have property in Spain it is advisable to check with your lawyer to ascertain that your current Spanish will is correct.

There has also been some confusion with talk about a document called the European Certificate of Succession and whether one had to be obtained at the time of making a new will. The information below explains that it is applied for after the person is deceased.

European Certificate of Succession

As from 17 August 2015, the European Certificate of Succession which can be used by heirs, executors of wills and administrators of estates can to prove their position and authority in another Member State will be enacted by a regulation. This will facilitate the management of matters of succession in situations where the deceased owns property in several Member States.

After **the death of the deceased**, a European Certificate of Succession is granted in the state that has jurisdiction over a matter related to the estate. The principal rule is that the authority in matters of estate administration and the distribution of an estate falls on the court of law of the member state in which the deceased resided upon their death, and this state's legislation will be applied. However, while alive, the deceased may use their will to stipulate that the legislation of the country in which they hold citizenship upon making this decision, or upon their death, will be applied. The choice of law enacted before the adoption date of the regulation will remain in force.

Working with Yaiza

In March we met up with Olga Caraballo councillor for tourism in Yaiza and the técnico for Playa Blanca. It is hoped that a contract with Yaiza Ayuntamiento will be forthcoming.



Teguise Meeting

Meeting for English speaking residents and business owners in the municipality of Teguise.

Date: Wednesday 11th May 2016

Time: 6.00pm.

Venue: Civic Centre, Costa Teguise, Calle Fragata, which is located almost opposite the Colegio

Arenas International School.



As part of our working contract with Teguise Ayuntamiento the Mayor has asked us to once again arrange a meeting for English speaking residents and business owners in the municipality of Teguise. The meeting is an opportunity for you to hear from the mayor about the future plans for the area, and as discussed and agreed at the last meeting it is to focus on the positives rather than the negatives. As part of our agreement, residents have the opportunity to voice their complaints and problems at the Ayuntamiento every Tuesday morning when assistance is available via us, and they can also use the Teguise email to send in their concerns and issues.

Translation services will be available on the evening. If you want to be part of your community and have your say in its future plans then ensure you attend this meeting. If you require any further details then please email: tequiseassistance@qmail.com

Social Media

















Are you following our latest blogs, if not click below and view them .In March we filmed another Vblog and we hope that you enjoy watching it as much as we did making it, Emma's Cantina Mexicana and Kristian's Restaurant in Puerto del Carmen. If you would like your business to be involved with a Vblog then please contact us.

Together

we make a great team!



We actively encourage our members to work together and support each other wherever and whenever possible. May we please remind you that our Business Members are all qualified, reliable, established companies and offer a great range of services, from Photographers, Insurance Brokers, Estate Agents, Wedding Planners, Bars, Printers, Restaurants, Property Management, Car Hire and many other types of businesses. If you would like to network with fellow members then please let us know.

LBRA Website

We are delighted to announce that our website is almost complete and ready to launch, we just have a few minor amendments and we shall be ready to go live. We shall of course send you the link when it is ready and hope you enjoy the new site. It has a lot of modern features and updates the weather and exchange rates on a daily basis. If anyone is interested in advertising on the site then please contact us.

We hope you have enjoyed this edition and as always would welcome your comments and suggestions. Have a great month!

Best wishes

Danny, Silvia, Rita and the LBRA Team



Address: Local 63/64, Centro Atlantico,

Puerto del Carmen, Tias, 35510, Lanzarote, Las Palmas, Spain

Email: lanzaroteba@gmail.com